

Robson Forensic

Engineers, Architects, Scientists & Fire Investigators

TERENCE M. HARVEY Sports and Recreation Expert

Experienced in open water and beach activities including jet skis, wave runners, boating, ocean rescues, and safety instruction; and winter sports including snowboarding, skiing, and safety instruction.

Boating: Maintenance, operation, piloting in open water, restricted waterways and surf; vessel firefighting, emergency dewatering, emergency boarding and operation of vessels in crisis; emergency vessel towing.

- Personal Water Craft in-water instruction including development of course curriculum and training manual
- Powerboat operation including inflatables, 34-foot surf line rescue boats, various power and sail boats up to 40 feet in length
- United States Coast Guard Safe Boating Training, helicopter rescue swimmer training, night operation training

Participation, supervision and/or Rescue and Enforcement, patrolling for unsafe activities related to:

- Towed Activities – water skiing, water tubing, wake boarding, wake skating, tow surfing and parasailing.
- Diving – SCUBA and Free; lobstering; rescue, recovery and underwater search including use of underwater tow bar
- Sailing regattas and sailing training classes
- Anchoring and Rafting
- Paddlecraft – canoes, kayaks, paddle boards
- BWI – Boating While Intoxicated
- Marine Incident Reporting
- Vessel/Swimmer Interaction

Safety: EMS (Emergency Management Services), EMT (Emergency Medical Technician), Lifeguarding, Open Water Rescue, safety planning, and safety training.

Surfing: Surfing equipment, surfing safety.

Mountain Operations: Ski and Snowboarding equipment, mountain operations, safety planning, and safety training.

Robson Forensic

Engineers, Architects, Scientists & Fire Investigators

TERENCE M. HARVEY Sports and Recreation Expert

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2012 to **Robson Forensic, Inc.**

present *Associate*

Provide technical investigations, analysis, reports, and testimony toward the resolution of commercial and personal injury litigation involving open water and beach activities including jet skis, boating, ocean rescues, and safety instruction; and winter sports including snowboarding, skiing, resort facilities operations, and safety instruction.

2010 to **Terence M. Harvey**

2012 *Consultant*

Provided EMS and Safety consulting services. Provided EMS and Safety services in an international surf and diving environment in Indonesia, Mexico and the Maldives. Provided EMT services on boat charters out of Padang Sumatra, Indonesia. Provided Mobile Media consulting services to surf and safety website providers and TV production companies.

2005 to **Los Angeles County Fire Department**

2010 *Ocean Lifeguard Community Services / Public Information Officer (PIO) Captain*

As Department Public Information Officer managed and supervised 72 employees, and mentored department employees to ensure compliance with department standards and policies. Managed and executed media interviews, requests, and press releases. Managed and supervised all Youth Programs, Recruitment Program, and Public Education Program. Managed and supervised IT Team, maintained department, public and employee web sites, and managed all department digital media. Managed and supervised video production unit.

2004 to **Los Angeles County Fire Department, Northern Section Malibu**

2005 *Captain*

Served as Incident Commander and responded to on all EMS, rescue calls, and special events. Insured integrity of EMS incident reports. Managed and supervised 1-22 employees, provided mentorship to performance evaluations and discipline. Maintained daily activity and weather logs. Provided in-service training for employees.

2000 to **Los Angeles County Fire Department, Training Section**

2004 *Ocean Lifeguard Specialist, Training Coordinator*

Served as Training Academy Instructor, Boating and Waterways PWC and IRB Instructor, and CPR and AED Instructor for department personnel and conducted regular in-service training drills. Maintained certifications and certification database for all department personnel. Served as PWC and IRB Rescue Operator at special events, provided Incident Action Planning and Emergency Action Planning, managed Cadet Try-out Swim, and coordinated logistics and resource management at all events.

Robson Forensic

Engineers, Architects, Scientists & Fire Investigators

TERENCE M. HARVEY Sports and Recreation Expert

- 1998 to 2000 **Los Angeles County Fire Department, Southern Section**
Ocean Lifeguard Specialist
Maintained vigilant watch over area to insure public safety. Responded to all EMS and Rescue calls in area. Supervised, managed and mentored 1-22 Ocean Lifeguards. Provided regular in-service training drills to employees. Maintained all rescue emergency equipment and supplies. Maintained daily activity and weather logs.
- 1997 to 1998 **Los Angeles County Fire Department, Rescue Boat Malibu**
Ocean Lifeguard Specialist Rescue Boat
Maintained vigilant watch over area and monitored communications for emergency calls to insure public safety. Responded to all EMS and rescue calls in area. Responded to boat rescue and marine firefighting calls. Enforced local laws and ordinances. Provided regular in-service training drills to employees. Maintained rescue boat, scuba equipment, and all rescue emergency equipment and supplies. Maintained daily activity and weather logs.
- 1995 to 1997 **Los Angeles County Fire Department, Northern Section**
Ocean Lifeguard Specialist
Maintained vigilant watch over area and monitored communications for emergency calls to insure public safety. Responded to all EMS and rescue calls in area. Enforced laws and ordinances. Supervised and managed 1-22 Ocean Lifeguards. Mentored department employees to insure compliance with department standards and policies. Provided regular in-service training drills to employees. Maintained all rescue emergency equipment and supplies. Maintained daily activity and weather logs.
- 1984 to 1995 **Los Angeles County Fire Department, Southern Section**
Ocean Lifeguard
Maintained vigilant watch over area and monitored communications for emergency calls to insure public safety. Responded to all First Aid and rescue calls in area, and administered first aid and life support measures as appropriate. Enforced laws and ordinances. Provided safety information to public regarding weather, tide, and ocean surf conditions. Maintained all first aid and rescue emergency equipment and supplies. Maintained daily activity and weather logs. Provided support on special assignments including recruitment and public education.
- 1987 to 1995 **Bear Mountain**
Snowboard Instructor/Supervisor
Maintained all mountain standards and policies to insure guests have a safe and memorable mountain experience. Responded to all guest and instructor incidents and injuries. Recruit, train and manage new instructors. Conduct in-service training of all instructors. Developed and managed Mountain Incident Action Plans, Mountain Emergency Action Plans and logistics at all special events. Developed and implemented New Skier/Snowboarder Training Program that resulted in significant

Robson Forensic

Engineers, Architects, Scientists & Fire Investigators

TERENCE M. HARVEY Sports and Recreation Expert

reduction in incidents and injuries. Produced coordinated training video for guests.
Maintained all incident and injury reports and log.

EDUCATION

Orange Coast College, Costa Mesa, CA; Liberal Art Major 1990-1991
El Camino College, Torrance, CA; Business Administration/Marketing 1983-1987

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Incident Command Systems 100, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Incident Command Systems 200, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Incident Command Systems 300, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Crisis Communications with Media, California Specialized Training Institute
Code "R" Driving Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC), San Bernardino
County Sheriff's Department
832 PC Arrest and Firearms, Los Angeles County Sherriff's Department
Safe Sand Driving Instructor, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Personal Water Craft (PWC) Operator, Los Angeles County Fire Department
(LACOFD)
Personal Water Craft (PWC), Instructor, Los Angeles County Fire Department
(LACOFD)
Inflatable Rescue Boat (IRB) Operator, Los Angeles County Fire Department
(LACOFD)
Inflatable Rescue Boat (IRB) Instructor, Los Angeles County Fire Department
(LACOFD)
Boating Rescue & Enforcement, California Boating Waterways
Marine Fire, California Boating Waterways / Los Angeles County Fire Department
(LACOFD)
Confined Space Rescue, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Supervisory Development Program, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Management Development Program, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
American Heart CPR Certified, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
American Heart AED Certified, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) 1A, Los Angeles County Fire Department
(LACOFD)
Basic/Advanced First Aid Instructor, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Crisis Communication and the Media, Los Angeles County Fire Department
(LACOFD)
Swift Water Tech-1, Rescue 3 International
Hazardous Materials First Responder, California Specialized Training Institute

Robson Forensic

Engineers, Architects, Scientists & Fire Investigators

TERENCE M. HARVEY **Sports and Recreation Expert**

National Incident Management, Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA)
National Response, Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA)
SCUBA, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
SCUBA Open Water Rescue, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Ocean Lifeguard Instructor, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
Pool Lifeguard Instructor, El Camino College

PAST PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

American Heart CPR Instructor, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)
American Heart AED Instructor, Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACOFD)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

National Safe Boating Council (NSBC)
National Drowning Prevention Alliance (NDPA)
United States Lifesaving Association (USLA)
United States Ski/Snowboard Association (USSA)
Surfrider Foundation
Water Sports Industry Association (WSIA)
California State Firefighter Association (CSFA)
California Surf Life Saving Association (CSLSA)
Los Angeles County Lifeguard Association (LACOLA)
Heal the Bay

AWARDS

Los Angeles County (LACO) Board of Supervisors Quality and Productivity Award:
Coastal Monitoring Network, www.watchthewater.org
Los Angeles County (LACO) Board of Supervisors Quality and Productivity Award:
Personal Watercraft Training Program
National Association of Counties Achievement Award: Personal Watercraft Training
Program for Surf Rescue